

2012 JUN -7 AM 10:04

Letter of Nomination

June 18, 2012

The Honorable City Council
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear President Reid and members of the City Council:

Pursuant to City Charter section 601, the Mayor, hereby designates the following person as a member of the following Board or Commission, subject to the City Council's confirmation:

Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission

Mio Floras Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning November 14, 2011 and ending November 13, 2014, filling the seat previously held by Michael Hammock.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jean Quan
Mayor

FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND

2012 JUN -7 AM 10:04

APPROVED FOR FORM AND LEGALITY

DRAFT

CITY ATTORNEY

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION No. _____ C.M.S.

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF MIO FLORES TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION

WHEREAS, Section 601 of the City Charter provides that members of City boards and commissions shall be appointed by the Mayor subject to confirmation by the affirmative vote of five members of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 8065 C.M.S., adopted November 13, 1969 and amended by Ordinance NO. 11731 C.M.S., adopted July 26, 1994, establishes the Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission as responsible for advising the Mayor, City Council, City Manager and the Office of Parks and Recreation on all matters relating to the general policy and operation of the parks and recreation system; and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission consists of eleven (11) members serving no more than two consecutive three year-terms; and

WHEREAS, the Honorable Mayor Jean Quan has appointed Mio Flores to serve a three-year term, subject to confirmation by the City Council; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that pursuant to City Charter section 601, the City Council hereby confirms the Mayor's appointment of Mio Flores to serve a three year term on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission beginning November 14, 2011 and ending November 13, 2014, filling the seat previously held by Michael Hammock.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES – BRUNNER, KERNIGHAN, NADEL, SCHAAF, DE LA FUENTE, BROOKS,
KAPLAN AND PRESIDENT REID

NOES –
ABSTENTIONS-
ABSENT-

ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS

City Clerk and Clerk of the Oakland City Council

Miò Flores

2012 JUN -7 AM 10: 04

Volunteer Service

Saint John Viannis' Church / Annual Festival San Jose, Ca May 2002 to 2012 - music performer

Voices of Latin Rock Annual Autism Awareness / Alex Speaks Foundation Benefit San Francisco, Ca: January 2005 to 2012 - music performer

Alameda County Juvenile Hall / Annual Percussion Clinic San Leandro, Ca: December 2009 to 2012 - percussion clinician

Buena Vista Baptist Church / Annual Bizarre Alameda Ca: June 2009 to 2012 – musical performer

City of Oakland Parks and Recreation / Annual Carmen Flores Day of Music in the Park Oakland Ca: October 2011 to 2012 - founder, event coordinator, music producer, music performer

Woodstock Child Development Center./ Autistic Children's' Holiday Program Alameda Ca: December 2011 – music performer

Work Experience

City of Oakland Parks & Recreation / Sundays in the Redwoods Music Series: 2009 to 2012 – mc host/entertainer

Martin Ron & Associates Land Surveyors: 2006 to 2010 – journeyman chainman

ECO Duct Sheet Metal Fabricator: 2004 to 2006 – sheet metal fabricator

Golden Gate Trucking Company: 2004 to 2006 – shipping and receiving warehouseman specialist

Education

St. Elizabeth / Street Academy	Oakland, Ca	Diploma
--------------------------------	-------------	---------

Military

US Marine Corps	1985-1991	Honorable Discharge
-----------------	-----------	---------------------